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From: David Lew

To: Wayne Schmidt

Date: Sat, Aug 12, 2000 7:33 PM o
Subject: Fwd: potential questions for your inspection report
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From: Diane Screnci

To: David Lew

Date: Fri, Aug 11, 2000 2:32 PM

Subject: potential questions for your inspection report
Dave,

Here are some questions we should expect to get....

Why don't you REQUIRE licensees to attend regulatory conferences so th

witness an airing of the issue?

Con Ed declined to attend a regulatory conference on the emergency prep

findings. Will they attend one this time?
What does a “red” finding mean?
‘Why didn’t the NRC know there were problems with IP2's program in 199
Shouldn’t the NRC have recognized these deficiencies in 19977?

Within the past month, IP2 has had “more than three White inputs in a pe

and a red input. What does that mean in terms of NRC response?
Will the utility be fined for this violation? Why not?

Remember, | wrote these without reading the report. Also we have the earlier Q&A ... so you won't have



